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) . ‘ Febm‘y 23, 1990

Docket Nos. 50-206, 50-361

and 50-362
Mr. Harold B. Ray : Mr. Gary D. Cotton
Vice President Senior Vice President
Southern California Edison Co. Engineering and Operations
Irvine Operations Center San Diego Gas & Electric Co.
23 Parker Street 101 Ash Street
Irvine, California 92718 San Diego, California 92112

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO GENERIC LETTER 89-13, SERVICE WATER SYSTEM PROBLEMS
AFFECTING SAFETY-RELATED EQUIPMENT (TAC NOS. 74056, 74057 AND 74058)

Generic Letter 89-13 requests licensees to take certain actions to ensure that
their service water systems are in compliance and will be maintained in com-
pliance with 10 CFR 50, Appendix A, General Design Criteria 44, 45 and 46,

and with 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Section XI. The generic letter requires
licensees to advise the NRC within 180 days of their receipt of the generic
letter whether they have established programs to implement the recommended
actions and provide schedules for implementation. Additionally, the generic
letter requests each licensee to confirm to the NRC that all the recommended
actions have been implemented within 30 days of the final implementation date.

We have reviewed your letter dated January 26, 1990, submitted in response to
the initial reporting requirements of the generic letter. We conclude that
your plans for establishing and implementing programs to address the generic
letter recommendations are acceptable. In addition, we commend you for taking
the initiative to expand the scope of your review to include additional
safety-related heat exchangers that are not within the scope of the generic
letter.

Sincerely,

original signed by.Lawrence Kokajko

James E. Tatum, Project Manager

Project Directorate V

Division of Reactor Projects - III
1V, V and Special Projects
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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
: " WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

February 23, 1990

Docket Nos. 50-206, 50-361

and 50-362
Mr. Harold B. Ray Mr. Gary D. Cotton
Vice President Senior Vice President
Southern California Edison Co. ‘ Engineering and Operations
Irvine Operations Center - San Diego Gas & Electric Co.
23 Parker Street 101 Ash Street '
Irvine, California 92718 San Diego, California 92112
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licensees to advise the NRC within 180 days of their receipt of the generic
letter whether they have established programs to implement the recommended
actions and provide schedules for implementation. Additionally, the generic
letter requests each licensee to confirm to the NRC that all the recommended
actions have been implemented within 30 days of the final implementation date.

We have reviewed your letter dated January 26, 1990, submitted in response to
the initial reporting requirements of the generic letter. We conclude that
your plans for establishing and implementing programs to address the generic
letter recommendations are acceptable. In addition, we commend you for taking
the initiative to expand the scope of your review to include additional
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James E. Tatum, Project Managef
Project Directorate V
Division of Reactor Projects - III

IV, V and Special Projects
0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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" Mr. Harold B. Ray o
Southern California Edison Company

¥

cc
David R. Pigott

Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe
The 01d Federal Reserve Bank Bldg.
400 Sansome Street

San Francisco, California 94111

Mr. Robert G. Lacy

‘Manager, Nuclear

San Diego Gas & Electric Company
P. 0. Box 1831

San Diego, California 92112

Resident Inspector/San Onofre MPS
U.S. NRC

P. 0. Box 4329

San Clemente, California 92672

Mayor
City of San Clemente
San Clemente, California 92672

Chairman

Board of Supervisors

County of San Diego

1600 Pacific Highway Room 335
San Diego, California 92101

Regional Administrator, Region V
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Mr. John Hickman, Senior Health
Physicist

Environmental Radioactive Mgmt. Unit

Environmental Management Branch
State Department of Health Services
714 P Street, Room 616

Sacramento, California 95814

Mr. Don Womeldorf -

Chief Environmental Management
California Department of Health
714 P Street, Room 616
Sacramento, California 95814

San Onofre Nuclear Generating
Station, Units No. 1, 2, and 3

Mr. Gary D. Cotton

Senior Vice President
Engineering and Operations

San Diego Gas & Electric Company
101 Ash Street, P.0. Box 1831
San Diego, California 92112

Mr. Charles B. Brinkman

Combustion Engineering, Inc.

12300 Twinbrook Parkway, Suite 300
Rockville, Maryland 20852

Alan R. Watts, Esq.

Rourke & Woodruff

701 S. Parker St. No. 7000
Orange, California 92668-4702

Mr. Sherwin Harris

Resource Project Manager
Public Utilities Department
City of Riverside

3900 Main Street

Riverside California 92522

Mr. Phil Johnson

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region V

1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210

Walnut Creek, California 94589

Mr. F. B. Marsh, Project Manager
Bechtel Power Corporation

P. 0. Box 60860

Terminal Annex

Los Angeles, California 90060

Charles R. Kocher, Esq.

James A. Beoletto, Esq.

Southern California Edison Company
Irvine Operations Center

23 Parker

Irvine, California 92718



